# THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 6<sup>th</sup> FEBRUARY 2019 IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair :	Cllr J Frost		
Also present:	Cllr T Barker, Cllr R Holmes, Cllr Mrs M Keyworth, Cllr D Gibson,		
	Cllr N Askew, Cllr J Chamberlain, Cllr M Russell, Cllr R T Matthews,		
	Cllr P Johnson, Cllr Mrs T Powell, Cllr S Kemp,		
In attendance :	Ridge Ward Councillors J England and T Foster.		
	Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.		
	2 representatives from Lincolnshire Co-op.		
	12 members of the public		

Lincolnshire Co-op – To receive information regarding a possible community project within the Co-op site area.

The representatives from the co-op asked the meeting and members of the public what they would like to see in the community open space within the co-op site grounds. They advised the meeting that a store in Lincoln – which did receive additional funding – created a French Boules area within the community space. It was suggested that another meeting be held when all the community groups – scouts, guides, brownies, horticultural society, WI etc should be invited to put forward their ideas for this community area and also put their group forward as the 'sponsored' community group from the co-op dividend card. Community Champion application forms were distributed at the meeting. The co-op representatives advised that their national initiatives are : Spring: Lincs and Notts air ambulance, Summer : Environment Quarter, Autumn : Community Groups and Winter : Animal sanctuaries and local animal charities (to be confirmed). The store also provides up to £30 in goods each month to voluntary groups to support the community with fund raising activities – raffles etc For any of the above initiatives the Lincolnshire co-op can be contacted on community@lincolnshire.coop

#### PUBLIC FORUM No matters raised

- 1. APOLOGIES Cllr R Johnson, Cllr N Poole.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** No matters to declare.

## 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9<sup>th</sup> JANUARY 2019

**IT WAS RESOLVED** to adopt the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting, noting two abstentions, held on 9<sup>th</sup> January 2019 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

4. **CLERKS UPDATES OR REPORTS:** A request has been made for a replacement litter bin on Gainsborough Lane and a request for a quotation for a new bin on Sturton lane – which N.L.C are considering if they can service.

# 5. TO GIVE CONSIDERATION TO THE FOLLOWING APPLICANT FOR CO-OPTION TO THE PARISH COUNCIL:

a) Ms Kaye Kostiuk

**IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to co-opt Kaye Kostiuk to the parish council. Ms Kostiuk signed the declaration papers and joined the meeting.

- 6. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
- i) PA/2019/67 Planning permission to erect 3 linked dwellings and associated works including demolition Land West of Home Farm, Main Street, Sturton.

Mr Tom Nelthorpe addressed the meeting and explained why he felt there was a need to demolish the existing barns and rebuild along with creating 3 more dwellings. He felt that this was necessary to make the site more viable and attractive to prospective developers. He acknowledged that the new build was outside the development boundary and accepted that in the past the parish council had difficulties agreeing to proposed development outside the development boundary but hoped that this planning permission could be achieved with the support of the parish council.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** with 12 votes in favour and 1 abstention to report **NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.** 

ii) PA/2019/94 – Planning permission to erect a 2 storey side extension – 53 St Hybalds Grove, Scawby

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

# 7. REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS/CLERK

Cllr R T Matthews reported on the most recent NATS meeting and recorded crimes were as follows:

	Scawby	Scawby Brook
Burglaries	1	2
Criminal Damage	2	2
Theft	2	2
Assault	1	4

The community Speed watch programme will be rolled out from Apri.

Cllr Frost and Barker attended the community volunteering evening where N.L.C thanked all volunteers for their work in the community.

Cllr Frost attended the Civic Service at Broughton.

No one was able to attend the Tradewatch evening/presentation - Cllr Foster indicated that he may be able to get the information on this presentation sent digitally to the clerk.

#### 8. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- Application for co-option to the parish council
- N.L.C Service Level Agreements
- JAS Martin information of the planning applications.
- Town and Parish Council liaison links
- Town and parish council presentations
- Email from resident who regularly litter picks in the village request to cut back trees and bushes on Broughton flyover and also advising of the number of 'dog bags' just left on the verges and not taken home clerk to mention this in the newsletter.
- Request from resident for dog handling seminar in light of recent attacks. Clerk to mention in parish magazine and ask residents to be considerate and careful when walking their dogs.
- ERNLLCA newsletter election information. Clerk talked through this procedure with councillors.

### 9. FINANCE

i) Accounts to pay and Income received.

i) necounts to puy and meome received.				
CHEQUE NO'	AMOUNT			
3413	572.70			
3414	47.49			
3415	514.13			
3416	37.82			
3417	19.76			
3418	80.00			
DD	36.38			
DD	15.89			
	CHEQUE NO' 3413 3414 3415 3416 3416 3417 3418 DD			

The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr R T Matthews and seconded by Cllr M Russell and unanimously agreed.

#### **INCOME RECEIVED :** 0

- ii) The financial statement The financial statement was circulated and variances noted on village signs, carvings, play equipment, Nelthorpe Estates rent payment/income, S.L.A and the horticultural society donation. A number of these overspends have been off set by grant income.
- iii) North Lincolnshire Council Service Level Agreements to give consideration to:
  - a) Playing field weekly emptying of bin  $\pounds 260 + vat$  per year

b) Play Ground Inspections – quarterly - £356.80 + vat per year

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to accept both quotations from N.L.C for the S.L.A.

## 9. POLICE MATTERS

i) New Police matters: Cllr Askew reported that a property on Manor Drive had suffered theft again – this is the third time in 3 months that this property has been targeted.

# 10. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors: Cllr Foster advised the meeting that the Humberside Police precept will increase by the maximum 4% this forthcoming financial year with the intention of recruiting 4/500 more Police Officers. Cllr Foster advised parish councillors to send their nomination papers in for the forthcoming election in good time. The funding for the parish paths has increased – in line with the funding available last year. Cllr England advised that N.L.C highways team had done a very good job in the recent bad weather conditions and regularly salted the roads to ensure they were safe. The LED street lamp replacement programme is virtually complete.

ii) Action List: A letter from a Sawby Brook resident to a National Newspaper will be responded to by BNLL. Cllr Mrs Chamberlain will contact Andrea Brocklebank at N.L.C to discuss possible tree planting in Scawby – even if Scawby Parish Council purchase the trees. The refurbishment of the finger post signs have been completed. The new seats and wood carving should be put in place tomorrow -7/2/19. The gym equipment has been ordered – waiting for Wicksteed to provide an instalment date. Village benches – a quotation will be sought to refurbish all the village benches and a community grant to undertake this work will be sought. Parish Directory – Cllr Mrs Powell can arrange the printing of this magazine and will commence updating it – any ideas or alterations to Cllr Powell. A litter pick will be organised in March. iii)New Highways matters: No new matters to report.

# 11. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion: No matters to report.
- ii. Adult/Youth gym equipment to confirm the grant award of £15,948.00 from BNLL. The order for the equipment has been placed and installation will commence in the spring.
- iii. Parish Directory Cllr Powell will commence updating and will bring back to the meeting for approval.
- iv. Any new village matters : Quiz and Fish and Chip night SET 15/3/19

Cllr Barker explained to the meeting that he and Cllr Mrs Powell had attended a course and the legalities of running an event such as the gala weekend. Both Cllr Barker and Mrs Powell felt very exposed for liability but are going to have a meeting with the Events Safety Awareness Group at N.L.C and will then decide and advise SET if they feel abale to continue organising the Gala weekend.

The clerk advised that Scawby PC have been awarded  $\pm 720$  from the winter in bloom grant – clerk to arrange to claim this grant.

# 12. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER /WEBSITE - Clerk to write.

# 13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING

Consideration to rules for community champion award.

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING : Wednesday 13th March 2019

There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 9.15pm